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Maryanne Wilson

From: Mary Caputi
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:52 AM
To: Cameron McKenzie (CameronMcKenzie@miltonhydro.com); 

maryjocorkum@miltonhydro.com
Cc: Jim Collins; Maryanne Wilson
Subject: Oakville Hydro - Cost of Service - Notice of Application- Embedded Distributor
Attachments: oak hydro oct 31.pdf

Good Morning Milton Hydro,  
 
As an embedded distributor of Oakville Hydro Electricity Distribution Inc.(Oakville Hydro) , this serves as a formal notice 
that Oakville Hydro Electricity Distribution Inc. has filed a Cost of Service Application on October 1, 2013 for new 
distribution rates effective May 1, 2014.  The Ontario Energy Board has issued the Notice of Direction and  Notice of 
Application. 
 
Oakville Hydro will be filing the attached Notice of Application in its local newspaper this week for anyone who would 
like to be involved in the process. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact me. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Mary Caputi,CA 
Director of Regulatory Affairs  
Oakville Hydro Electricity Distribution Inc.  

 
 
 
 
P.O. Box 1900 
861 Redwood Square 
Oakville, ON   L6K 0C7 
905‐825‐6373 (Direct) 
mcaputi@oakvillehydro.com  
www.oakvillehydro.com  
 
Vision ‐ We energize you   Mission ‐ We provide your best energy and conservation solutions 

 

 

The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. The message is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or reproduction is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Maryanne Wilson

From: Maryanne Wilson
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 12:36 PM
To: 'wmcnally@opsba.org'; 'DavidMacIntosh@nextcity.com'; 'randy.aiken@sympatico.ca'; 

'pfaye@rogers.com'; 'bharper@econalysis.ca'; 'mjanigan@piac.ca'; 
'markgarner@rogers.com'; 'mark.rubenstein@canadianenergylawyers.com'; 
jay.shepherd@canadianenergylawyers.com; shelley.grice@rogers.com

Cc: RegulatoryAffairs@oakvillehydro.com; Harold.Thiessen@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Subject: Oakville Hydro - Notice of Application, EB-2013-0159
Attachments: Oakville_NoA_Published_20131031.pdf

Good Afternoon, 
 
Please find attached, a copy of the Notice of Application and Hearing relating to Oakville Hydro’s 2014 cost of service 
application.  The Notice will be published in the Oakville Beaver on Thursday October 31, 2013. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Maryanne Wilson, CGA 
Manager, Regulatory Affairs 
Oakville Hydro Electricity Distribution Inc.  
P.O. Box 1900, 861 Redwood Square  
Oakville, Ontario, L6K 0C7  
Direct Line: 905-825-4422 
mwilson@oakvillehydro.com 
www.oakvillehydro.com 
 
The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged.  The message is intended solely for the 
addressee(s).  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or reproduction is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies 
of the original message.  Thank you. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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